Purchasing Department

FAYETTE 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Ste 204
Fayetteville, GA 30214

' Phone; 770-305-5420

Create Your Story. www.fayettecountyga.gov

October 2, 2024

Subject: RFQ #2477-A: Historical Building Exterior Painting
Addendum #1

Gentlemen/Ladies:

Below, please find responses to questions, clarification, or additional information for the
above referenced RFQ. You will need to consider this information when preparing your
quote.

1. Was there an incumbent prior and is the scope or work the same? No, this is the
first time this scope is being executed.

2. What was their contract number and amount used to execute the contract? There
was none

3. What is your budget for this project? There is no given budget.

4. Will the contract be awarded to one or several contractors? Each contract will be
awarded to a single contractor. It may be possible that both contracts are awarded
to a single contractor.

5. What is the SQFT of both buildings? The contractor is responsible for measuring the
building.

6. What areas need repair? There are no repairs needed.

7. Are we painting interior or exterior entry way? Contractors will only paint the
exterior of the building.

8. Can we revisit the location after Mondays visit? Yes, both locations are open to the
public.

9. Is the contract responsible for replacing broken windows? No. The county will
repair the front broken window.

10. Are gutters and downspouts apart of this painting? Yes, include the gutters and
downspouts in your guote.

11. Do you want the front porch painted? No. Only current white and blue painted
areas should be painted.

12. Is the contractor responsible for repairing the back porch? Only the covering of the
back porch shall be painted by the contractor. The back porch will be replaced by
the county.

13. Is the sign being painted? No. The sign is scheduled to be replaced.



14. Please provide the Sherwin Williams paint color for the building. SuperPaint
Exterior Latex Extra White with a gloss sheen (SW 7006) and Labradorite (SW7619)

Received by (Name): Company

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it
is returned not signed, responding individuals, companies or other organizations will
still be responsible for the requirements of this addendum and the specifications or
changes herein.

The opening date for this RFQ has not changed. The opening time and date are 3:00pm on
Monday, October 7, 2024. Quotes must be received by the Purchasing Department at the
address above, Suite 204, at or before the opening date and time.

The deadline for inquiries has passed, so the Purchasing Department will not be able to
accept any additional questions after this time.

If you have questions, please contact Sherry White, contract administrator at (770) 305-
5314, fax (770) 719-5544 or email at swhite@fayettecountyga.gov .

Chief Procurement Officer

TLB/sw



